Dear Paul, J/b/&l

Thonks for the pleture of the metty little irl, already srdling. Jy way ddid
you trinm the copy to make it look like 1% came from the CTA?

Thenks also for the info. If I did not explain, oy interest in where Tinpdt
was and vhen he was ﬂumhmtodoﬁﬂzsmuﬂm:gﬁmﬁuc&chaammtoamﬂ
but I've not yet roceived, a clear exchange betweon hinm and the dispatcher that
18 no% included in any transcription. I'11 delay {irther checlkding here until I
&2t what he sends,

L do not recall the yoar Colz wrote his stoxy but it was within the last year
or two he was on the papere

There is another tiing i'm going to have to search for Thooharis and it nay
take much time. If I sent you anytiing on it tha* has a file and gserial nunber, that
could help muche It has o do with the editing of Hoover's Wl testinmony. I had a full
file on 1t I cunnot now locato. Not even the folder, I mean a Tile of duplicates,
The originals are in place as I received them.

If there is a remand 4n the field offices case, the omitted Tipidt exchange
can asawie some significance in forcing a real scarch for the FEI's coplen of the tapes,
Ifinditmtneaaytomcapttlmirpamwmtlymgandmmmﬂ:ﬂcsmﬂmt}um
searcling not easy %o attribute the stonewalling onlye
Best to you all,



